
 
 
 
 

              GC(46)/COM.5/OR.3 
   October 2002 

   GENERAL Distr. 
   Original:  ENGLISH 
 

 
 

FORTY-SIXTH (2002) REGULAR SESSION 
 

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE 
 

RECORD OF THE THIRD MEETING 
 

Held at Austria Center Vienna 
on Wednesday, 18 September 2002, at 10.25 a.m. 

 
Chairman:  Mr. MOLTENI (Argentina) 

 
CONTENTS 

 
Item of the 

agenda* 
 

   
Paragraphs 

14 Strengthening of the Agency’s technical co-operation activities  
(continued) 
 

  
1 - 43 

 
13 Measures to strengthen international co-operation in nuclear, 

radiation, transport and waste safety (resumed) 
 

  
44 - 54 

 
15 Strengthening the Agency’s activities related to nuclear science, 

technology and applications 
  

55 - 86 
 

 
 
[*] GC(46)/19. 
 
 
 
The composition of delegations attending the session is given in document GC(46)/INF/8/Rev.1. 

 
 

For reasons of economy, this document has been printed in a limited number.  
Delegates are kindly requested to bring their own copies of documents to meetings. 

 
02-05125 (LVII) 
 

International Atomic Energy Agency 

GENERAL CONFERENCE

Verwendete Distiller 5.0.x Joboptions
Dieser Report wurde automatisch mit Hilfe der Adobe Acrobat Distiller Erweiterung "Distiller Secrets v1.0.5" der IMPRESSED GmbH erstellt.
Sie koennen diese Startup-Datei für die Distiller Versionen 4.0.5 und 5.0.x kostenlos unter http://www.impressed.de herunterladen.

ALLGEMEIN ----------------------------------------
Dateioptionen:
     Kompatibilität: PDF 1.3
     Für schnelle Web-Anzeige optimieren: Nein
     Piktogramme einbetten: Nein
     Seiten automatisch drehen: Nein
     Seiten von: 1
     Seiten bis: Alle Seiten
     Bund: Links
     Auflösung: [ 600 600 ] dpi
     Papierformat: [ 595 842 ] Punkt

KOMPRIMIERUNG ----------------------------------------
Farbbilder:
     Downsampling: Ja
     Berechnungsmethode: Bikubische Neuberechnung
     Downsample-Auflösung: 200 dpi
     Downsampling für Bilder über: 300 dpi
     Komprimieren: Ja
     Automatische Bestimmung der Komprimierungsart: Ja
     JPEG-Qualität: Hoch
     Bitanzahl pro Pixel: Wie Original Bit
Graustufenbilder:
     Downsampling: Ja
     Berechnungsmethode: Bikubische Neuberechnung
     Downsample-Auflösung: 200 dpi
     Downsampling für Bilder über: 300 dpi
     Komprimieren: Ja
     Automatische Bestimmung der Komprimierungsart: Ja
     JPEG-Qualität: Hoch
     Bitanzahl pro Pixel: Wie Original Bit
Schwarzweiß-Bilder:
     Downsampling: Nein
     Komprimieren: Ja
     Komprimierungsart: CCITT
     CCITT-Gruppe: 4
     Graustufen glätten: Nein

     Text und Vektorgrafiken komprimieren: Ja

SCHRIFTEN ----------------------------------------
     Alle Schriften einbetten: Ja
     Untergruppen aller eingebetteten Schriften: Nein
     Wenn Einbetten fehlschlägt: Abbrechen
Einbetten:
     Immer einbetten: [ ]
     Nie einbetten: [ ]

FARBE(N) ----------------------------------------
Farbmanagement:
     Farbumrechnungsmethode: Farbe nicht ändern
     Methode: Standard
Geräteabhängige Daten:
     Einstellungen für Überdrucken beibehalten: Ja
     Unterfarbreduktion und Schwarzaufbau beibehalten: Ja
     Transferfunktionen: Anwenden
     Rastereinstellungen beibehalten: Nein

ERWEITERT ----------------------------------------
Optionen:
     Prolog/Epilog verwenden: Nein
     PostScript-Datei darf Einstellungen überschreiben: Ja
     Level 2 copypage-Semantik beibehalten: Ja
     Portable Job Ticket in PDF-Datei speichern: Ja
     Illustrator-Überdruckmodus: Ja
     Farbverläufe zu weichen Nuancen konvertieren: Ja
     ASCII-Format: Nein
Document Structuring Conventions (DSC):
     DSC-Kommentare verarbeiten: Ja
     DSC-Warnungen protokollieren: Nein
     Für EPS-Dateien Seitengröße ändern und Grafiken zentrieren: Ja
     EPS-Info von DSC beibehalten: Ja
     OPI-Kommentare beibehalten: Nein
     Dokumentinfo von DSC beibehalten: Ja

ANDERE ----------------------------------------
     Distiller-Kern Version: 5000
     ZIP-Komprimierung verwenden: Ja
     Optimierungen deaktivieren: Nein
     Bildspeicher: 524288 Byte
     Farbbilder glätten: Nein
     Graustufenbilder glätten: Nein
     Bilder (< 257 Farben) in indizierten Farbraum konvertieren: Ja
     sRGB ICC-Profil: sRGB IEC61966-2.1

ENDE DES REPORTS ----------------------------------------

IMPRESSED GmbH
Bahrenfelder Chaussee 49
22761 Hamburg, Germany
Tel. +49 40 897189-0
Fax +49 40 897189-71
Email: info@impressed.de
Web: www.impressed.de

Adobe Acrobat Distiller 5.0.x Joboption Datei
<<
     /ColorSettingsFile ()
     /AntiAliasMonoImages false
     /CannotEmbedFontPolicy /Error
     /ParseDSCComments true
     /DoThumbnails false
     /CompressPages true
     /CalRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
     /MaxSubsetPct 100
     /EncodeColorImages true
     /GrayImageFilter /DCTEncode
     /Optimize false
     /ParseDSCCommentsForDocInfo true
     /EmitDSCWarnings false
     /CalGrayProfile (pÓJ)
     /NeverEmbed [ ]
     /GrayImageDownsampleThreshold 1.5
     /UsePrologue false
     /GrayImageDict << /QFactor 0.9 /Blend 1 /HSamples [ 2 1 1 2 ] /VSamples [ 2 1 1 2 ] >>
     /AutoFilterColorImages true
     /sRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
     /ColorImageDepth -1
     /PreserveOverprintSettings true
     /AutoRotatePages /None
     /UCRandBGInfo /Preserve
     /EmbedAllFonts true
     /CompatibilityLevel 1.3
     /StartPage 1
     /AntiAliasColorImages false
     /CreateJobTicket true
     /ConvertImagesToIndexed true
     /ColorImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
     /ColorImageDownsampleThreshold 1.5
     /MonoImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
     /DetectBlends true
     /GrayImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
     /PreserveEPSInfo true
     /GrayACSImageDict << /VSamples [ 1 1 1 1 ] /QFactor 0.4 /Blend 1 /HSamples [ 1 1 1 1 ] /ColorTransform 1 >>
     /ColorACSImageDict << /VSamples [ 1 1 1 1 ] /QFactor 0.4 /Blend 1 /HSamples [ 1 1 1 1 ] /ColorTransform 1 >>
     /PreserveCopyPage true
     /EncodeMonoImages true
     /ColorConversionStrategy /LeaveColorUnchanged
     /PreserveOPIComments false
     /AntiAliasGrayImages false
     /GrayImageDepth -1
     /ColorImageResolution 200
     /EndPage -1
     /AutoPositionEPSFiles true
     /MonoImageDepth -1
     /TransferFunctionInfo /Apply
     /EncodeGrayImages true
     /DownsampleGrayImages true
     /DownsampleMonoImages false
     /DownsampleColorImages true
     /MonoImageDownsampleThreshold 1.5
     /MonoImageDict << /K -1 >>
     /Binding /Left
     /CalCMYKProfile (U.S. Web Coated (SWOP) v2)
     /MonoImageResolution 600
     /AutoFilterGrayImages true
     /AlwaysEmbed [ ]
     /ImageMemory 524288
     /SubsetFonts false
     /DefaultRenderingIntent /Default
     /OPM 1
     /MonoImageFilter /CCITTFaxEncode
     /GrayImageResolution 200
     /ColorImageFilter /DCTEncode
     /PreserveHalftoneInfo false
     /ColorImageDict << /QFactor 0.9 /Blend 1 /HSamples [ 2 1 1 2 ] /VSamples [ 2 1 1 2 ] >>
     /ASCII85EncodePages false
     /LockDistillerParams false
>> setdistillerparams
<<
     /PageSize [ 595.276 841.890 ]
     /HWResolution [ 600 600 ]
>> setpagedevice



GC(46)/COM.5/OR.3 
page 2 
 
 

Abbreviations used in this record 
 
Assistance   Convention on Assistance in the Case of a Nuclear Accident or 
Convention   Radiological Emergency 
Early 
Notification 
Convention   Convention on Early Notification of a Nuclear Accident 
FAO    Food and Agriculture Organization of the United Nations 
OAU    Organization of African Unity 
PATTEC   Pan African Tsetse and Trypanosomosis Eradication Campaign 
TCDC   Technical co-operation among developing countries 
TCF    Technical Co-operation Fund 
WHO   World Health Organization 



GC(46)/COM.5/OR.3 
page 3 

 
 

STRENGTHENING OF THE AGENCY’S TECHNICAL CO-OPERATION ACTIVITIES 
(continued) 
(GC(46)/INF/4; GC(46)/COM.5/L.3) 

1. The CHAIRMAN proposed - after comments made by the representatives of the 
PHILIPPINES, the NETHERLANDS and BRAZIL - that the Committee continue its 
examination of preambular paragraph (d) of the draft resolution contained in document 
GC(46)/COM.5/L.3. 

2. The representative of the ISLAMIC REPUBLIC OF IRAN, referring to a suggestion 
made during the previous meeting by the representative of the Netherlands, said that he would 
prefer the expression “nuclear energy applications” to “nuclear applications”. 

3. The representative of INDIA said that his delegation had great difficulties with some of 
the suggestions made during the previous meeting - especially the suggestion that a phrase on 
the lines of “the view held by some countries” be inserted after “Considering” in preambular 
paragraph (d). 

4. The general debate in Plenary was demonstrating the great strength of the support for 
nuclear power. 

5. The representative of BRAZIL said that in her opinion the insertion of a phrase like “the 
view held by some countries” would be inappropriate.  Also, she felt that the phrase “the 
peaceful uses of nuclear energy” should not be tampered with; it reflected the basic mandate 
of the Agency, and in any case about 96% of the Agency’s technical co-operation activities 
were unrelated to nuclear power generation. 

6. The representative of IRELAND, supported by the representative of NEW ZEALAND, 
said that the peaceful uses of nuclear energy nevertheless included nuclear power generation.  
Ireland did not believe that nuclear power generation would substantially contribute to the 
well-being of the peoples of the world. 

7. The representative of AUSTRIA, supported by the representative of LUXEMBOURG, 
expressed support for the comments made by the representative of Ireland and, with reference 
to the comments made by the representative of India, said that in his view the general debate 
in Plenary was far from demonstrating the great strength of the support for nuclear power. 

8. The representative of INDIA said that many Member States which had not formerly 
spoken in favour of nuclear power were now doing so. 

9. The representative of CANADA, supported by the representative of JAPAN, said that 
her delegation, which recognized the fact that there were diverging views about nuclear 
power, could go along with preambular paragraph (d) as it stood. 

10. The representative of GERMANY said that for him the problem with preambular 
paragraph (d) was that it contained the words “the strengthening of”, instead of the words “an 
expansion of” which appeared in preambular paragraph (d) of resolution GC(45)/RES/11, and 
the word “substantially” before “contribute”.  The Johannesburg Action Plan made no 



GC(46)/COM.5/OR.3 
page 4 
 
 
reference to nuclear energy as something that would “substantially contribute to the well-
being of the peoples of the world”. 

11. The CHAIRMAN, noting that no one wished to comment on preambular paragraph (e), 
invited views on preambular paragraph (f). 

12. The representative of GERMANY recalled that during the previous meeting he had 
suggested the addition of a phrase such as “in a number of countries”. 

13. The CHAIRMAN, noting that no one wished to comment on preambular paragraphs (g) 
and (h), invited views on preambular paragraph (i). 

14. The representative of GERMANY proposed that the wording be aligned with that of the 
first preambular paragraph of the draft resolution on page 2 of document GC(46)/7/Mod.1. 

15. The representative of the PHILIPPINES said that he could go along with that proposal. 

16. The CHAIRMAN invited views on preambular paragraph (j). 

17. The representative of AUSTRALIA proposed the insertion, after “... in a timely 
manner”, of words on the lines of “and welcoming the progress made towards increasing 
technical co-operation resources through application of the rate of attainment mechanism, as 
provided for in resolution GC(44)/RES/8”.  

18. The CHAIRMAN invited views on preambular paragraph (k). 

19. The representative of the NETHERLANDS said that his delegation would like that 
paragraph to be deleted, or at least “an appropriate balance” to be replaced by “a more 
appropriate balance”. 

20. The representative of BRAZIL, supported by the representatives of the SYRIAN ARAB 
REPUBLIC and the ISLAMIC REPUBLIC OF IRAN, urged that the wording - accepted by 
the General Conference in 2001 - be left unchanged. 

21. The representative of the NETHERLANDS said that, as he had said during the previous 
meeting, the phrase “an appropriate balance ...” had a polarizing effect.  That was why his 
delegation would like preambular paragraph (k) to be deleted.  Recognizing that the concept 
of “balance” was important for many Member States, however, his delegation would go along 
with the retention of that paragraph but would like to see “an appropriate balance” replaced by 
“a more appropriate balance”. 

22. The CHAIRMAN invited views on preambular paragraph (l). 

23. The representative of GERMANY requested an explanation of why the words 
“supporting and implementing” appeared in that paragraph whereas the words “managing and 
supporting” had been used in preambular paragraph (k) of resolution GC(45)/RES/11. 



GC(46)/COM.5/OR.3 
page 5 

 
 

24. The representative of MALAYSIA said that the change had been made in order to take 
account of the fact that the human resources of the Department of Technical Co-operation 
were being supported from the Regular Budget. 

25. The representative of GERMANY sought an assurance that the new wording did not 
amount to a call for Regular Budget resources to be spent on technical co-operation activities 
traditionally financed from the Technical Co-operation Fund. 

26. The representative of MALAYSIA said that no such call was intended. 

27. The CHAIRMAN, noting that no one wished to comment on preambular paragraph (m), 
invited views on preambular paragraph (n). 

28. The representative of BRAZIL said that the Group of 77 and China would reflect on the 
suggestion made by the representative of the United States of America that a reference be 
made in that paragraph to document GOV/INF/2002/8, containing a report on the 2002 review 
of the Technical Co-operation Strategy. 

29. The representative of MALAYSIA, confirming what had been said by the representative 
of Brazil, pointed out that in operative paragraph 5 the Secretariat was requested to continue 
to refine the Technical Co-operation Strategy in consultation with all Member States. 

30. In addition, he proposed that “... development, and greater outreach and in-house 
co-ordination” be amended to read “... development, greater outreach, and in-house 
co-ordination”. 

31. The CHAIRMAN, noting that no one wished to comment on operative paragraphs 1-3, 
invited views on operative paragraph 4. 

32. The representative of JAPAN proposed that the second element of that paragraph be 
strengthened through the addition of a request to those recipient Member States which were in 
arrears with the payment of assessed programme costs to pay off their arrears.  He noted that 
the proposal was being made by the delegation of a country which was continuing to pay its 
full TCF target share despite an extremely severe financial situation. 

33. The representatives of FRANCE, MALAYSIA and AUSTRALIA supported the 
proposal made by the representative of Japan. 

34. The representative of BRAZIL suggested that operative paragraph 4 be split into two 
paragraphs, one dealing with voluntary contributions to the TCF and the other with the 
mandatory payment of assessed programme costs. 

35. The CHAIRMAN, noting that no one wished to comment on operative paragraph 5, 
invited comments on operative paragraph 6. 

36. The representative of GERMANY, noting that the paragraph spoke of “sustainable 
energy mix” whereas operative paragraph 5 of resolution GC(45)/RES/11 had spoken only of 



GC(46)/COM.5/OR.3 
page 6 
 
 
“energy mix”, said that his country did not regard nuclear power as part of a sustainable 
energy mix. 

37. The representative of MALAYSIA, responding to a question asked by the 
representative of GERMANY, recalled what he had said during the previous meeting about 
the word “research”1 and added that there should be a comma between the words 
“technological” and “research” in order to make it clear that the aim was to promote 
technological capabilities and also research capabilities. 

38. The CHAIRMAN, noting that no one wished to comment on operative paragraph 7, 
invited views on operative paragraph 8. 

39. The representative of GERMANY said that his delegation had serious difficulties with 
the words “as an essential option”. 

40. The representative of IRELAND proposed that the words be deleted.   

41. The representative of KUWAIT said that the purpose of the phrase was to indicate that 
nuclear power was one among a number of options for mitigating greenhouse gas emissions. 

42. The CHAIRMAN, noting that no one wished to comment on operative paragraphs 9-10, 
proposed that the Committee postpone further examination of the draft resolution until 
interested delegations had consulted on it informally. 

43. It was so agreed. 

MEASURES TO STRENGTHEN INTERNATIONAL CO-OPERATION IN NUCLEAR, 
RADIATION, TRANSPORT AND WASTE SAFETY (resumed) 
(GC(46)/COM.5/L.6 and L.9) 

44. The representative of MALAYSIA, introducing the draft resolution on “Education and 
training” contained in document GC(46)/COM.5/L.6, said that it was similar to resolution 
GC(45)/RES/10.C.  Only preambular paragraph (e) and operative paragraph 4 were new. 

45. Responding to a question asked by the representative of JAPAN, he said that the 
“current efforts” mentioned in operative paragraph 3 referred to a paper-based learning 
project that was being implemented at institutions in the Syrian Arab Republic (in Arabic), 
Argentina (in Spanish), Morocco (in French) and Malaysia (in English).  An e-learning 
module was being developed for that project. 

46. The representative of the SYRIAN ARAB REPUBLIC, having commended the draft 
resolution to the Committee, said that a nine-month Agency training course on radioactive 
waste safety had started that week in Damascus - the third such training course to be 
organized by the Secretariat in co-operation with her country’s Atomic Energy Commission. 

                                                 
1  See document GC(46)/COM.5/OR.2, para. 71. 



GC(46)/COM.5/OR.3 
page 7 

 
 

47. The CHAIRMAN took it that the Committee wished to recommend to the General 
Conference the adoption of the draft resolution contained in document GC(46)/COM.5/L.6. 

48. It was so agreed. 

49. The representative of NORWAY, introducing the draft resolution on the Early 
Notification Convention and the Assistance Convention contained in document 
GC(46)/COM.5/L.9, said that, while it was based on resolution GC(44)/RES/16 adopted by 
the General Conference in the year 2000, it had some new elements - for example, a reference 
to arrangements for responding to acts involving the malicious use of nuclear or radioactive 
material and to threats of such acts and a reference to a lower threshold for early notification 
and information exchange. 

50. The representative of TURKEY said that his country, which had been participating very 
actively in a regional Agency project for strengthening and harmonizing Member States’ 
capabilities in the area of nuclear emergency response, had upgraded its relevant legal and 
organizational infrastructure in the light of recommendations made by the Secretariat and of 
the experience reported by other countries. 

51. The representative of the UNITED KINGDOM, having said that his delegation could go 
along with the draft resolution, warned, in connection with the lower threshold for early 
notification and information exchange mentioned in operative paragraph 1, against the 
reporting of insignificant incidents. 

52. With regard to operative paragraph 3, he said that the United Kingdom would respond 
positively to requests for resources made under the Assistance Convention whenever it could, 
but - like other countries - it would not be able to respond positively on every occasion.  

53. The CHAIRMAN took it that the Committee wished to recommend to the General 
Conference the adoption of the draft resolution contained in document GC(46)/COM.5/L.9. 

54. It was so agreed. 

STRENGTHENING THE AGENCY’S ACTIVITIES RELATED TO NUCLEAR SCIENCE, 
TECHNOLOGY AND APPLICATIONS  
(GC(46)/15; GC(46)/INF/5; GC(46)/COM.5/L.5 and L.8) 

55. The representative of NIGERIA, introducing the draft resolution on PATTEC contained 
in document GC(46)/COM.5/L.5, said that success in implementing the OAU Plan of Action 
for PATTEC could remove one of the greatest hindrances to Africa’s socio-economic 
development. 

56. The African Group, which would like to see organizations such as FAO and WHO 
supporting the Agency’s efforts to eradicate the tsetse fly, welcomed the results of a recently 
completed project for increasing the production of sterile male tsetse flies at mass-rearing 
centres in Africa and was appreciative of the recent Agency-organized field visits of 
international journalists to areas in Africa affected by trypanosomosis. 



GC(46)/COM.5/OR.3 
page 8 
 
 
57. She expressed the hope that the draft resolution would be recommended by consensus to 
the General Conference for adoption. 

58. The representative of JAPAN, referring to operative paragraph 6, said that in his 
delegation’s view the Director General should be requested to report on his evaluation of the 
progress made. 

59. The DIRECTOR OF THE DIVISION OF BUDGET AND FINANCE said that the 
envisaged evaluation would have financial implications. 

60. The representative of ALGERIA, commending the draft resolution to the Committee, 
called upon the Secretariat to step up its activities in support of the efforts being made to 
eradicate the tsetse fly and trypanosomosis in Africa.  

61. The representative of the UNITED STATES OF AMERICA said that the eradication of 
trypanosomosis in Africa should receive high priority within the Agency. 

62. Since 1995 the United States had pledged US $2.4 million for tsetse fly eradication 
projects, and the Department of State and the United Nations Foundation were in the process 
of arranging for a contribution of $300 000 specifically in support of PATTEC.  In addition, 
his country had contributed funds to the Agency for efforts to promote public awareness of 
the trypanosomosis problem. 

63. Calling on other Member States to support those efforts, he said that his delegation 
welcomed the draft resolution under consideration. 

64. The representative of GERMANY, recalling that in resolution GC(45)/RES/12.D there 
had been a reference to TCDC, suggested the addition of the phrase “including through the 
TCDC mechanism” at the end of operative paragraph 2 or operative paragraph 4. 

65. The representative of the UNITED KINGDOM, having expressed support for the draft 
resolution as a whole and for the suggestion made by the representative of Germany, 
suggested the insertion of the phrase “building on the work of other anti-tsetse initiatives for” 
after “the Sterile Insect Technique (SIT) in” in preambular paragraph (f). 

66. The representative of MOROCCO said that his delegation could go along with the 
addition of the phrase “including through the TCDC mechanism” at the end of operative 
paragraph 4 but not with its being added at the end of operative paragraph 2. 

67. The representative of JAPAN suggested adding the phrase “within available resources” 
at the end of operative paragraph 6. 

68. The DIRECTOR OF THE DIVISION OF BUDGET AND FINANCE said that the 
Secretariat would prefer the phrase “subject to the availability of resources”. 

69. The representative of AUSTRALIA said that her delegation would like to see operative 
paragraph 6 providing for some form of evaluation which need not be so extensive as to 
involve great expense. 



GC(46)/COM.5/OR.3 
page 9 

 
 

70. The representative of NIGERIA said that the sponsors of the draft resolution had no 
problems with the insertion of “building on the work of other anti-tsetse initiatives for” in 
preambular paragraph (f) or with the addition of the phrase “including through the TCDC 
mechanism” at the end of operative paragraph 4. 

71. The CHAIRMAN suggested that operative paragraph 6 be amended to read “Requests 
the Director General to report on the progress made and the effectiveness in the 
implementation of this resolution ... to the General Conference at its forty-seventh (2003) 
session, subject to the availability of resources”. 

72. The representative of JAPAN accepted the Chairman’s suggestion. 

73. The CHAIRMAN took it that the Committee wished to recommend to the General 
Conference that it adopt the draft resolution contained in document GC(46)/COM.5/L.5 with 
the suggested amendments to preambular paragraph (f) and operative paragraphs 4 and 6. 

74. It was so agreed. 

75. The representative of CANADA, introducing the draft resolution on “Nuclear 
knowledge” contained in document GC(46)/COM.5/L.8, said that there was increased 
national and international recognition of the need to address issues relating to nuclear 
knowledge.  Two issues in particular - succession planning and the preservation of nuclear 
knowledge - were central to the application, regulation and further development of nuclear 
technologies in the future.  Action must be taken urgently in order to address the problem of 
the approaching shortage of qualified personnel in the nuclear field. 

76. In that regard, the Agency could act as a useful forum for exchanges of information and 
experience and also play an important role in raising awareness.  Also, the Secretariat was 
well placed to provide Member States with assistance in the area of nuclear knowledge 
preservation. 

77. Adoption of the draft resolution, which drew on the results and general conclusions of 
the meeting of senior officials on Managing Nuclear Knowledge held in June under the 
Agency’s auspices, would have no financial implications. 

78. The representative of INDIA, having expressed support for the draft resolution, 
suggested that preambular paragraph (c) be amended to read “... and the preservation and 
growth of knowledge in nuclear science and technology”.  Also, he suggested that preambular 
paragraph (d) be amended to read “Noting that the need to preserve and enhance nuclear 
knowledge arises irrespectively of ...”.  In addition, he suggested the insertion between 
preambular paragraphs (e) and (f) of a paragraph reading as follows:  “Recognizing the need 
for the promotion of nuclear knowledge for sustainable development,”. 

79. The representative of BRAZIL said that his delegation, which welcomed the draft 
resolution, was reassured by the words “within available resources” in operative paragraph 2. 

80. The representative of the RUSSIAN FEDERATION, having welcomed the draft 
resolution, suggested the inclusion of the words “and strengthen” after “enhance” in the 



GC(46)/COM.5/OR.3 
page 10 
 
 
version of preambular paragraph (d) suggested by the representative of India, so that it would 
read “... the need to preserve, enhance and strengthen nuclear knowledge ...”. 

81. Referring to operative paragraph 6, he suggested that the wording be made more 
forceful. 

82. The representative of FRANCE, referring to operative paragraph 7, questioned whether 
the Director General should be requested to report to the General Conference already in 2003. 

83. The representative of GERMANY said that he would prefer preambular paragraphs (c) 
and (d) to be left unchanged.  As to the suggestion of the representative of India for an 
additional preambular paragraph, he would like to see the suggested formulation in writing 
before expressing his views. 

84. With regard to operative paragraph 7, he suggested that the Director General be 
requested to report to the General Conference in 2004. 

85. The representative of UKRAINE endorsed the comments made by the representatives of 
France and Germany regarding operative paragraph 7. 

86. The DIRECTOR OF THE DIVISION OF BUDGET AND FINANCE proposed 
replacing “within available resources” in operative paragraph 2 by “subject to the availability 
of resources”. 

The meeting rose at 1.00 p.m. 

 

 


